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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 30 June 2022 9:40 AM
To: Motorclaims-sg@greateasterngeneral.com
Subject: Treasury Collision Agreement (“TCA”) Enquiry - ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID51257 

AND GBJ8874R(GREAT EASTERN GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED) ON 06/01/2022

You Ref: GBJ8874R                                                            Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA22001277/Epq2 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID51257 AND GBJ8874R(GREAT EASTERN GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED) ON 06/01/2022 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military vehicles 
with effect from December 2021. 
 
We have settled the repair cost with your insured and we would like to submit Treasury Collision Agreement (“TCA”) 
recovery claim for this matter. 
 
Kindly confirm if Great Eastern General Insurance Limited is participating in Treasury Collision Agreement (“TCA”) 
before we could proceed further. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


